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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 6100058359
Date:	April 21, 2023
Subject:  Pre-Employment Transition Services-Promotional Suppliers
Due Date/Time:  May 5, 2023
Addendum Number:	1

To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum: as an amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g.,) Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals).
This addendum #1 is to provide answers to the submitted potential questions.   Questions were submitted via the DLI resource email account RA-li-OIT-BAS-Procur@pa.gov.  The questions and approved answers are as follows below:
Addendum Key: 
· The questions are marked in bold and;
· ANSWER:	The approved answer                                              

1. QUESTION:  2” x 3” rectangular magnet – Do you have a thickness in mind, i.e., fridge magnet (flexible) or something with a bit more thickness?

ANSWER:                                                   
 The standard style refrigerator magnet thickness is acceptable

2. QUESTION:  Is June 30, 2023, a “hard date”?  
[bookmark: _Hlk132714953]
ANSWER:  The Commonwealth will allow the delivery of all promotional items up until 7/31/2023.                                                                                                              
                    
3. QUESTION:  (multiple) When was a similar contract last awarded?  Who won that contract?  What was the price of the winning bid?  Were there particular manufactures associated with the winning bid?  

ANSWER:  This is the first time the Department of Labor and Industry, Division of Procurement has issued a solicitation for promotional items, therefore no previous contract was awarded.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully, 
Tina Billow
Purchasing Agent, Division of Procurement
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